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Omtrentje vraag over de vordering kan ik je deze mail van IPCA aan de Teva vertegenwoordiger

in India van vanochtend laten zien.

Wij kunnen alleen de Hydroxychloroquine gebruiken, niet het aangeboden alternatief

Chloroquine, want die is in Nederland niet geregistreerd

voor onze Lupus, Malaria en Artritis patiénten.

From:[ERECTco com>
Sent: Friday 3 April 2020 08:12

Subject: RE: HCQS Export

As briefed you today morning, we have been under tremendous pressure from the Indian Govt &

DCGI to supply HCQS tabs in the Indian market. | had communicated to you that | am holding on

to your packed as well as WIP batches. 2 batches for Germany are packed & released. The Spain

batch was under packing yesterday but we have an OOS in the dissolution results. Netherland

batches not yet packed.

Last evening again there were instructions from DCGI to provide the details of the inventory of

Tablets & API that we were holding at different sites. Now we have instructions from

DCGI for diverting all inventories for domestic consumption. Hence we are compelled to divert

all stocks, tablets & api. The WIP batches will be packed for the Indian market. That leaves the 2

Germany & 1 Spain batch with us.

| am extremely sorry but this is beyond our control. The Govt is clear that till the Indian

requirements are met no exemptions will be provided for export purpose.

Alternatively, we have Chloroquine Ph osphate Tabs 250 mg, which we sell in the Indian market.

We have supplied stocks in EU in the past 2 weeks. If that is of interest | have a couple of batches

ready & can be provided. COP is not under export prohibition by the Indian govt.

Thank you for your understanding & co-operation.
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From: [IEE minbuza.nl]
Sent: vrijdag 3 april 2020 14:26

Subject: RE: Hydroxychloroquine uit India

Twee aanvullende dingetjes:
-  Maak het leven van de beslissers terplekke makkelijk en voeg een betalingsbewijs bij. Ze

lijken op dit moment vooral bestaande contracten te willen respecteren.
-  Beroep op humanitaire gronden lijkt weinig kans van slagen; bewaart India voor circa 40

landen low & middle income. Des te belangrijker de andere uitzonderingscategorie

(namelijk bestaande contracten) zo maximaal mogelijk te documenteren.

Wellicht datje dan zm ook echte bevestiging krijgt van die evt vordering door de Indiase

overheid, tzou wat zijn

Groet

Dubbel
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